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SmartCity,

April 16,2019

SENT VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

WWW.SIT‘IGI’TC“‘Y.EOM

Mr. Adam Teitzman

Director

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: Request for Name Change; Certificate of Authority No. 8923; undocketed
Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Smart City Solutions II, LLC (“Company”) is the current holder of Certificate of
Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services No. 8923, issued September 10, 2018.

On April 11, 2019, the Company made a Florida Fictitious Name filing with the Florida
Department of State for the following “doing business as” name: “Smart City Metro.” A copy of
the filing and acknowledgement is enclosed with this letter.

The Company respectfully requests that the name associated with Certificate of Authority
No. 9923 be updated in the Commission’s records to: “Smart City Solutions II, LLC dba Smart
City Metro.”

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Lynn B. Hall of
Smart City at (407) 828-6730, Ibhall@smartcity.com.

Sincerely,

I 7 4,

Martin A. Rubin
President/CEO
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Post Office Box 22555 Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 phone (407) 827-2000 fax (407) 828-6651



ann B. Hall

From: OnlineWebFic@dos.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 5:10 AM

To: Lynn B. Hall

Subject: Fictitious Name Registration - G19000045985; 600327855806

Subject: SMART CITY METRO
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G19000045985

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which was registered on April 11, 2019. This
registration gives no rights to ownership of the name.

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years between January 1 and December 31 of the
expiration year to maintain registration. Three months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be
mailed.

If the mailing address of this business changes, please notify this office in writing, or through the link provided on our
website www.sunbiz.org <http://www.sunbiz.org/> for Address & FEI/EIN Changes. Please reference the original
registration number.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact our office at (850) 245-6058.

Division of Corporations



APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME

REGISTRATION# G19000045985
Fictitious Name to be Registered: SMART CiTY METRO

Mailing Address of Business: P.O. BOX 22856
LAKE BUENA VISTA, FL 328302856

Florida County of Principal Place of Business: ORANGE FILED
FEl Number: 83-1444533 Secﬁg{a1r}’ g? é?ate

Owner(s) of Fictitious Name:

SMART CITY SOLUTIONS i, LLC

3100 BONNET CREEK ROAD

LAKE BUENA VISTA, FL 32830 US
Florida Document Number: 1.18000186208
FEI Number; 83-1444533

| the undersigned, being an owner in the above fictitious name, certify that the information indicated on this form is true and
accurate. | further certify that the fictitious name to be registered has been advertised at least once in a newspaper as defined
in Chapter 50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the principal place of business is located. | understand that the electronic
signature below shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath and | am aware that false information submitted in a
document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in 5. 817.155, Florida Statutes.

MARTIN A. RUBIN - PRESIDENT/CEO 04/11/2019
Electronic Signature(s) Date

Certificate of Status Requested ( ) Certified Copy Requested ( )



SmartC&ty

PO. Box 22555

3100 Bonnet Creek Road

Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555
Ibhall@smartcity.com

Lynn B. Hall
Director
Contracts and
Support Services

phone (407) 828-6730
fax (407) 828-6701
cell (321) 228-1008

SmartCity





